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NOTICE

The 27th Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on Saturday, 21't day of
August 2021 at 11:00A.M through Video Conferencing (VC)/ OtherAudio Visual Means
(OAVM), to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
year ended 31tt March, 2021 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon.

2. Appointment of director liable to retire by rotation

To appoint a director in place of Shri Ajay Verma (DlN: 03489520), who retires by

rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution, with or without
modification(s), as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT Shri Sunil Kumar Chowdhary (DlN: 08866999) who was co-
opted by the Board as an Additional Director on the Board in its meeting held on
15.09.2020, pursuant to Section 161 and any other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof
for the time being in force and pursuant to Articles of Association of the Company,
be and is hereby appointed as a Director liable to retire by rotation as per Section
152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Board of the Company."

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized
to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to
give effect to this resolution."

Place: New Delhi
Date : 05.06.2021

By order of the Board
For DGM HYUNDAI LIMITED

\\tvt
NHtin Jain
Director

(DlN: 06383628)

TEL.: d11-2g3t2267 / 68 / 69 tf FAX: o11-2ggtb+ga, 23351916 E E-mait: sales@dcmhl-hvgpt.com
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NOTES: 
 

1. As you are aware, in view of the situation arising due to COVID-19 global 
pandemic, the general meetings of certain categories of companies shall be 
conducted as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
(MCA) in the previous year and extended vide Circular No. 02/2021 dated 
January 13, 2021, the AGM will be held through Video Conferencing (VC) or 
Other Audio-Visual Means (OAVM). In holding the AGM, the conditions laid 
down in the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated 
April 13, 2020 and Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 (“MCA Circulars”) 
will be adhered to. Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing 
AGM through VC/OAVM. 
  

2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as 
amended) and MCA Circular dated January 13, 2021 the Company is providing 
facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be 
transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an 
agreement with the central Depository Services (India) Limited (“CDSL”) for 
facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. 
The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-
voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL. 
 

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 30 minutes before and 
after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the 
procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM 
through VC/OAVM will be made available to at least 1000 members on first 
come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders 
holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, 
Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction 
on account of first come first served basis. 

 
4. The attendance of the Members at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted 

for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

 
5. Pursuant to MCA Circulars, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote 

for the members is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 
112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the 
members such as the President of India or the Governor of a State or body 
corporate can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-
voting. 
 

6. In line with the MCA Circulars, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on 
the website of the Company at www.dcmcontainers.com.  The AGM Notice is 
also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-
Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com. 
 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
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THE INTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDRES FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND 
JOINING THE VIRTUAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER: 
 
(i) The voting period begins on Wednesday, the 18th August, 2021 at 10.00 A.M. and 

ends on the Friday 20th August, 2021 at 05.00 P.M. During this period 

shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 

dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of the Friday, the 13th August, 2021 of 

may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled for voting 

thereafter. 

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be 

entitled to vote at the meeting venue. 

(iii) Login method for Remote e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual 

shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below: 

Type of 

shareholders 

 Login Method 

 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

Demat mode 

with CDSL 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 

through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 

available to reach e-Voting page without any further 

authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit 

www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New 

System Myeasi. 

 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see 

the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in 

progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking 

the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of 

the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 

the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access 

the system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. 

CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-

Voting service providers’ website directly. 

 
 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
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3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from e-Voting link 

available on www.cdslindia.com home page or click on 

https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin the system will 

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 

Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful 

authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting optionwhere 

the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the 

system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with NSDL 

1. If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit 

the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is 

launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which 

is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You 

will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on 

“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able 

to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 

provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service 

provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 

2. If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 

register is available at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp.    

 

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 

the following URL https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-

Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 

available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will 

open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 

demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 

Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 

authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 

wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-

Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-

Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 

the meeting. 

 
 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding 

securities in 

demat mode) 

login through 

their 

Depository 

Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 

account through your Depository Participant registered with 

NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After Successful login, you will 

be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, 

you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after 

successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. 

Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and 

you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for 

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 

virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



6 

Important note: 

Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User 

ID and Forget Password option available at above mentioned website. 

 

Members facing any technical issue - 

NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue - 

CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in 

login can contact NSDL helpdesk by 

sending a request at  

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 

1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30   

Members facing any technical issue in login 

can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a 

request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact 

at 022- 23058738 or 022-23058542-43. 

 

 

 

(iv) Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders 

other than individual holding in Demat form. 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 
 

3) Now enter your User ID  
 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number 

registered with the Company. 
 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to 

www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then 

your existing password is to be used.  

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

 For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding 

shares in Demat. 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

 Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.evotingindia.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
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Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence 

number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA. 

Dividend 

Bank 

Details 

OR Date 

of Birth 

(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as 

recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login. 

 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, 

please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank 

details field. 

 

(v) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 
 

(vi) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the 
Company selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat 
form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to 
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note 
that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for 
resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided 
that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly 
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 
utmost care to keep your password confidential. 
 

(vii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only 
for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 
 

(viii) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <DCM Hyundai Limited> on which you 
choose to vote. 

 
(ix) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against 

the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as 
desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option 
NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

 
(x) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire 

Resolution details. 
 
(xi) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on 
“OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your 
vote. 

 
(xii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to 

modify your vote. 
 

(xiii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” 
option on the Voting page. 
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(xiv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User 
ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the 
details as prompted by the system. 

 
(xv) Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –For 

Remote Voting only. 
 

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and 

Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register 

themselves in the “Corporate” module. 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the 

entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the 

admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the 

account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

 The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be 

able to cast their vote.  

 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which 

they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF 

format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant 

Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature 

of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer 

and to the Company at the email address viz; pawanlakhotia@dcmsr.com  

(designated email address by company), if they have voted from individual tab & 

not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the 

same. 

 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT 

REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

 

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 

shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested 

scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:pawanlakhotia@dcmsr.com
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email to Company/RTA email id. i.e., pawanlakhotia@dcmsr.com/ 

beetalrta@gmail.com. 

 

2. For Demat shareholders -Please update your email id & mobile no. with your 

respective Depository Participant (DP) 

 

3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with 

your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining 

virtual meetings through Depository. 

 

GENERALINSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM 
THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 
 
1. Shareholder will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM 

through the Beetal e-Voting system. Shareholders may access the same at 
https://www.evotingindia.com under shareholders/members login by using the 
remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in 
shareholder/members login where the EVSN of Company will be displayed. 
 

2. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through desktops/laptops/ 
Smartphone etc for better experience. 
 

3. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use internet with a good 
speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 
 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through 
Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to 
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable 
WI-FI or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 
 

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the 
meeting may register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance 
at least three days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account 
number/folio number, email id, mobile number at pawanlakhotia@dcmsr.com from 
17th August, 2021 to 19th August, 2021 .The shareholders who do not wish to 
speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance three 
days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number, folio number, 
email id, mobile number at pawanlakhotia@dcmsr.com. These queries will be 
replied to by the company suitably by email. 
 

6. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be 
allowed to express their views/ask questions during the meeting. 

 
 

mailto:pawanlakhotia@dcmsr.com/
mailto:pawanlakhotia@dcmsr.com
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If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL 
e-Voting System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact 
at 022-23058738 and 022-23058542/43. 
 
All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be 
addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services 
(India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M 
Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call  on 022-23058542/43. 
 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING DURING THE AGM ARE 
AS UNDER:- 
 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the 
instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting. 
 

2. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM 
facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-
Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote 
through e-Voting system available during the AGM. 

 
3. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available 

during the AGM and if the same shareholders have not participated in the 
meeting through VC/OAVM facility , then the votes cast by such shareholders 
shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is 
available only to the shareholders attending the meeting. 
 

4. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to 
attend the AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

 
Shri Swaran Kumar Jain (C.PNo.4906), Practicing Company Secretary, has been 
appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent 
manner 
        

 The Scrutinizer shall immediately after conclusion of the e-AGM, unblock the votes 

cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses, not in the 

employment of the Company and make, not later than 2 days of conclusion of the 

meeting, the Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, and 

submit the Report to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall 

counter-sign the report and declare the results forthwith.   

 

The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the 

Company's website https://www.dcmcontainers.com and on the website of CDSL 

immediately.  

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
https://www.dcmcontainers.com/
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013  

 
ITEM NO. 3 

 
The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 15.09.2020 co-opted Mr. Sunil Kumar 
Chowdhary (DIN: 08866999) as an Additional Director.  Mr. Sunil Kumar Chowdhary will 
hold the office till the ensuing AGM.  It is proposed to appoint him as the Non - 
Executive Director liable to retire by rotation. Mr. Sunil Kumar Chowdhary confirmed 
that he is not disqualified to be appointed as a director u/s 164 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and also given his consent as required u/s 152 of the Companies Act to be a 
Director on the Board of the Company, if appointed.   
 
Shri Sunil Kumar Chowdhary aged 61 years, is B.Com (Hon) from SRCC, Delhi 
University. He has 38 years of experience in the field of Banking. He was previously 
employed with Indian Bank. 
 
In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Sunil Kumar Chowdhary fulfills the conditions specified 
in the Act for such an appointment and recommends the appointment of Mr. Sunil 
Kumar Chowdhary as a Non - Executive Director, liable to retire by rotation on the 
Board. 

 
Other than Mr. Sunil Kumar Chowdhary, none of the Directors of the Company or their 
family members are financially or otherwise interested in the Resolution.  
 
Inspection 
 
Board Resolutions dated 15.09.2020 with regard to appointment of Mr. Sunil Kumar 
Chowdhary would be available for inspection on the website of the Company along with 
the AGM Notice.    
 
 

---------------------------------- 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 
 

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report and the Audited Financial 

Statements of your Company for the year ended 31st March, 2021. 

 
Financial Summary 

In the year under review your Company had a total income of Rs. 303.34 lakh against 

Rs. 920.30 lakh in the previous year. The higher profit in the previous year was on 

account of notional gain on disinvestment of the Company’s investment in Versa Trading 

Ltd., a wholly – owned subsidiary at that time. There was a net loss of Rs. 436.75 lakh 

against a net profit of Rs. 734.74 lakh in the previous year.  In the current year, as per 

IND-AS, the Company had to charge deferred tax credit of over Rs. 491 Lakh to P & L 

Account.   

 
DHL switched over to IND AS from 2018-19. Accordingly, previous year figures were also 

recast. Deferred tax asset / MAT Credit were recognized and its impact was credited to 

Reserves (Amt. Rs. 546.11 Lakhs on that date). As there is no virtual certainty to realize 

these assets, auditors have suggested to write it off, during the year 2020-21. The 

amount is Rs. 491 Lakh on this account. However, company will continue to claim the 

same under Income Tax Provisions. 

 
In the absence of disposable surplus the Board has not considered any dividend for the 

year 2020-21. 

 

Auditors' Report 

 
There is no qualification, reservation, or adverse remark or disclaimer in the Auditors 

Reports to the members on the Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 

31.03.2021. 

 
There was no incidence of fraud during the year requiring the Auditor’s to report under 

Section 143(2) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

The State of Company's Affairs   

The Company continued to manage its container leasing business with an average 

monthly turnover of Rs. 5 Lakh. In addition to provide technical assistance to Hindustan 

Vacuum Glass Private Limited, with which the Company has an arrangement for 

procuring orders and extending technical assistance. 
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Material Changes and Commitments 

No material changes or commitments have occurred between the end of the financial 

year to which the financial statements relate and the date of this Report, affecting the 

financial position of the Company.  

 

Subsidiary Company 

The Company doesn’t have any subsidiary. 

 
Board Meetings and Directors 

 

Meetings of the Board 

During the year 2020-21, nine Board meetings were held. 

 

Declaration u/s 149(6) of the Act 

The Independent Directors (IDs) have given declarations u/s 149(6) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (the Act) confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down 

under the said section of the Act.   

 

Directors Appointment and Remuneration 

 
The non-executive directors of the Company are paid sitting fees for attending Board 

meetings and Committee meetings, as may be fixed by the Board from time to time, 

which presently is Rs.5,000 per Board meeting and Rs.2,000 per Committee meeting.   

 

Changes in Directors or KMP 

 

Shri Umesh Kumar Sharma, Whole Time Director & CFO had resigned from the services 

of the Company w.e.f 20.05.2020. As the Company is not mandated to have a Whole 

Time Director, its paid up capital being below Rs. 10 Crore, the Board has not 

considered appointing a Whole Time Director.  

 

The Board in its meeting held on 15.09.2020 has appointed Mr. Sunil Kumar Chowdhary 

as an Additional Director on the Board. He holds office till the ensuing AGM. A proposal 

for his appointment as a director liable to retire by rotation u/s 152(6) of the Act is being 

included in the notice convening the ensuing AGM for approval of the shareholders. 
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Directors’ Responsibility Statement 

As required under Section 134(3) (c) of the Act your Directors state that: 
 
a)   in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had 

been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures. 

 

b)  the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently 

and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 

true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company  at the end of the financial 

year and of the profit or loss of the Company for that period. 

 

c)   the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the 

assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 

irregularities. 

 

d)  the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.  

 

e)  the directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of 

all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.  

 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

The Company has adequate and effective internal financial control systems in place 

commensurate with the size of its business.   

 
LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS 

The Company has not made any investment or given any guarantee during the year. 

Particulars of loan given during the year, covered under Section 186 of the Act, is given 

under Note No. 07 of the Notes to the Financial Statement. 

 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The transactions entered with a related party during the year under review were on 

Arm's Length basis and in the ordinary course of business. The relevant information 

regarding related party transactions has been set out in Note No.32 of the Financial 

Statements for the y.e. 31.03.2021. In view of this, disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not 

required.     
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RISK MANAGEMENT  

Since the Company does not directly carry on manufacturing operations, the Board does 

not foresee any threat to the existence of the Company.  

 

CSR POLICY 

The provision with regard to corporate social responsibility is not applicable to the 

Company.  

 

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD 

The provision is not applicable to the Company.  

 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS 

The Company has not accepted any public deposits covered under Chapter V of the 

Companies Act, 2013.  

 

SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR 

TRIBUNALS 

No significant orders have been passed by any Regulators, Courts or Tribunals 

impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future. 

 

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN  

A copy of Annual Return for the year 2019-20, is available on the Company’s web link: 

  

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN 

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO  
 

As the Company is not carrying on any manufacturing business, the disclosure regarding 

conservation of energy and technology absorption is not applicable.  
 

There were no foreign exchange earnings or outgo during the year. 
 

The provisions of Section 134 (3) (m) regarding disclosure of information pertaining to 

conservation of energy, technology absorption does not apply to the Company. 

 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

There were no employees who were in receipt of emoluments as mentioned in Rule 5(2) 

of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.   



REMUNERATION POLICY

Not applicable to the Company

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year, the Company has not issued any share capital. The paid up share

capital of the Company as on 31.03.2021 is 4,00,14,900 comprising of 40,01,490 equity

shares of Rs. 10 each.

GENERAL

(a) The Company does not require maintaining cost records as specified under

Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

(b) The Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of lnternal

Complaint Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

(c) Applicable Secretarial Standards i.e. SS-1 and SS-2 relating to 'Meeting of the

Board of Directors'and 'General Meetings', respectively, have been duly followed

by the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board

,iluLdh",
Director

(DlN: 01452808)

\\tdz
(Natin Jain)

Director

(DlN:06383628)

Place: New Delhi

Date : 05.06.2021
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ASHISH PANDEY & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

H.O : 3330, Third Floor, Angel Mega Mat[, Kaushambi, Ghaziabad-z0l010 (U.P.)
B.O : 55, Panchkuian Road, Connaught Place, New Dethi - 110001

Contact, z +9 1 - 9999 61 3933, +9 1 -7 048989689, 0120 - 41 4659 4
Email : ashish.apassociates@gmait.com I ashish1285@gmait.com

Website : ashishpandeyassociates.com

lndependent Auditor's Report

'fo the Mernbers of DCM I-lyundait,imited

l(eport orr the Audit of the Standalorte Fittancial Statemettts

Opinion

We lravc aurlitecl the accornpanying staudalone fiuattcial statetnents of DCM HYUNDAI LIMITED (thc

"Corrrpany"). which cornplise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2021 , the Staternent ol Profit ancl Loss

(ilclucling Other Conrpreheusive [ncome), the Statement <lf Changes irr Equity artd the Statetnettt of Caslr

l.'lorvs eucled 1ln that clate, and a slnlllary of'significant accountittg policies and otlter explatlatot'y

inf6rptatiou (hereinafte r ref'errecl to as the "standalouc trnancial statements").

lrr our opinion and to the best of our irrfonnatiorr aud accoldiug to the explanations givett to tts, the aforesaid

standalone fiuaucral stateulcnts give the information recluired by the Companies Act,20l3 (tlre "Act") in
tlre rrranner so lequirecl aucl give a true ancl flair view in conforrnity with the Indian Accounting Standalcls

prescribecl uucler section 133 of the Act reacl with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,

2015, as anteuderl, ("lrrd AS") ancl other accouuting principles generally accepted in Inclia, of tlre state of
affair.s o1'the Courpany as at Marclr 31,2021 , the profit/(loss) and total conrprehettsive incorne/(expense),

changes in eqLrity and its caslr flows fbr the year ended orr that date.

llasis lbr C)pirrion

We corrch.rcted our auclit of tlre stauclalone financial staternents itt accordatrce with the Stanclards ott

Aucliting ("SA"s) specifiecl unclcr se<;tion 143(10) ol'the Act. Our responsibilities undcr those Standat'cls

are flrther clescribed in the Auclitor's Responsibilities fol the Audit of the Standalorre F'irrancial Statemetrts

sectiou of our report. We are irrclepenclent ol'the Corlpatty irr accot'clance with the Code ofl Ethics issued by

tlre lnstitute of Cha;teretl Accouutants of lndia ("ICAI") together with the ethical reqttirenrents that are

r.elevant to oLrr auclit of the stanclalone flnanoial statenrents under the provisions of the Act and the Rules

nrscle tlrer.euucler, ancl we have fulfilled our other ethical lesponsibilities in accordance with tlrese

requireurenrs and the lCAl's Code of Etlrics. We believe that the ar.rclit evidence obtaitted by us is sufllcienl

and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opiniorr on the standalotte financial statelrlents.

lnlbrnratiolr Othcr thirn thc Finnncinl Stntcmcnts nnd Autlitor's llcport'f hereon

Tlre Company's Boarcl of Directors is lesponsible for the other infbltttatiott. Tlte otlter ittfbrtttatiott

comprises the infbrmatiorr iuclLrclecl in the Managotnerlt Discttssiorr and Arralysis, Board's Report irrcluding

Annexur.es to Boarcl's Report, Busiuess Responsibility l{eport, Clorpolate Coverttatrce ancl Shareholdel's

Inlorrrration. but clttcs not irrclucle the stanclaloue finaucial staterlrents attd ottr attclitor's leport thereoll.
Conttl.
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Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

Il based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibilities for the standalone Financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles genlrally
accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accountirlg records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other inegularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation olthe
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
abi{ity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financialreporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone X'inanciat Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatemeni when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basiJof these
standalone fi nancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

' Identif and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due
to fraud or enor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from enor, as fraud rnay involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the ovenide of internal control.

Y4
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' Obtain an understanding of intemal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness ofsuch conffols.

'Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the management.

'Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concerr. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modily our
opinion' Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, fufure events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

' Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materialify is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that. individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identif, during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relaiionships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in exfiemely rare circumstances, we determ]ne that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

q
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c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 3 I , 202 I taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 3l, Z0Zl
from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controlso refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure Ao'.- Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequaCy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financiat repbrting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company
to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Ac|

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
I I of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its standalone fi nancial statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts;

iii. There has been no delay in transfening amounts, required to be transferred, to the lnvestor Education
and Proteotion Fund by the Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the OrdeC') issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(l l) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Ashish Pandey & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's 12C)

Ch,rr

Rf{ 02201

Pandey

(Membership No. 4l 1 690)
UDIN: 27+77 6qo 4 a A a 6L.5+7 7

Place : New Delhi
Date: Qf.06.W>l
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AIINEXIJRE ..A'' TO TIIE INDEPENDENT AIJDITOR'S REPORT
@eferred to in paragraph 1 (f) under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section
of our report to the Members of DCM Hyundai Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal {inancial controls over financial reporting of DCM I{YUNDAI LIMITED
(the "Company") as of March 31,2021in cor{unction with our audit of the standalone financial statements
ofthe Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal conhol over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the*lCA["). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection offrauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act" 201 3.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Conffols Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by
the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan zurd perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial conhols system over financial reporting.

il
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (ljpertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that hansactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance wit[
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements

Inherent Limitations of Internal f inancial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due toirror
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial controls system over financial reporting and sucir
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectivety as at March 3 I , 202 I, based
on the internal financial control over financiat reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.

For ASHISH PANDEY & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(F irm's Registration No.0220 I 2C)

,s at

.l I l\U

Pandey
Proprietor
(Membership No 4l 1690)
UDIN : L1+77 6?o a A a A q L911 7

Place: N€l >€Ltl l
Date: Og,o6,7aLl
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AIINEXURtr "8" TO THE INDEPEIYDENT AT]DITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our
report to the Memberc of DCM Hyundai Limited of even date)

In respect of the Company's fixed assets:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing firll particulars, including quantitative details
and situation offixed assets.

(b) The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets in a phased manner
which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were physically verified by the management
during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

(c) The Company does not own any immovable property. Accordingly, matters specified in clause (i)(c)
of paragraph 3 of the Order do not apply to the Company.

n. The Company is mainly in the business of leasing of Machinery & Equipment's and does not have any
physical inventories. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has, during the year ended
March 31,2A21, not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability
partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Accordingly, matters specified in clauses (iii)(a), (iiixb) and (iiiXc) of paragraph 3 of the
Order do not apply to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Sections I 85 and I 86 of the Act in respect of grant of loans, making
investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as
at March 31,2021and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company. Thus,
reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to uso in respect of statutory dues:

a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance,Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customi
Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there were no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, lncome Tax, Goods and Service Tax,
Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues in arears as at March 31,2021 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

llt,
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b) Details of dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty and Value Added Tax
which have not been deposited as at March 31,2021on account of dispute are given below

xlll.

AY 2009-10

Appellate Asst
Commissioner

xtv

I
r0l '.i

il ill1.
-t
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Name of the
Statute

Income Tax Act

Sales Tax Law

Income Tax

The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from financial institutions, banks and govemment
or has not issued any debentures. Hence reporting under clause 3 (viii) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

38.08
2.22

2007-08
2002-03

Period
which
Amount
Relates

0.53Sales Tax

Income Tax Act TDS
0.45
0.02

vill.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud
by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.

In our opinion and accotding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

to
the

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

0.03

Nature of the
Dues

Amount
(Rs.il,akh)

lx.

x.

xt

Forum where
dispute is
pending

2009-10

AY 2008-09

High Court

Contd.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in
compliance with Section 177 ad 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed
in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly paid convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause 3 (xiv) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

AY 2010-l I

Appellate
Deputy
Commissioner
Income Tax
Officer (TDS)



xv In our opinion and according to the infonhation and explanations given to us, during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its
directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.

xvl. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45JA of the Resorve Bank of India Act,
1934.

For Ashish Pandey & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Regishation No.0220 I 2C)

0220 I

Pandey

Place; D4P t't'
Date : OS .o 6, 2a> I

Proprietor
(Membership No. 41 1690)
UDIN: Z/t+// 6? o 44 A 4 at t 5X?
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DCM Hyundai Ltd.
Balance Sheet As At March 31,2021

Particulars

ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) lntangible assets
(c) Financialassets

(i) lnvestments in subsidiary and associates
(ii) Loans
(iii) Other financial assets

(d) Deferred tax assets (net)
(e) lncome tax assets(net)

Current assets
(a) Financial assets

(i)Trade receivables
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iii) Other bank balances
(iv) Loans
(v) Other financial assets

(b) Other current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITYAND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity share capital
(b) Other equity
TotalEquity

LIABILITIES

Non- current liabilities
(a) Financialliabilities
(b) Provisions

Current liabilities
(a) Financialliabilities

(i)Borrowings
(ii) Other financial liabilities

(b) Provisions
(c) Other current liabilities
Total Liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our Report of even date attached
For Ashish Pandey & Associates
Chaftered Accountants
Firm's Registration

l ccoun
RN:02201

U

21.96

3,092.65 3,245.08

400.15 400.15
2,319.92 2,757.72
720.07 3,157.87

1.81 1.20

300.00

31.57 17.02

0.06 19.33

39.14 49.66
372.58 87.21

3,092.65 3,245.08

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
DCM Hyundai Ltd.

I'
6V PTA

b

(Amount ln Rs, / Lakhsl
As at

31.03.2020

198.66

5.19

4.62
246.89

9.84
575.63

29.75

641.07
937.57

3.91

555.65
23.44
12.86

NAtn't A1 N

brr-t:663936>8

Note
No.

10

11

12

7

I
14

173.39

9.50

7.U
117.74

13.42

57.37

3.56

745.84
24.66

3.91

1,913.46

As at
31.03.2021

4
5

6

7

8
9

13

15

16

19

17

18

19

20

*l ilrAsh

Number:41

Place : Delhi
Date:9S.Of.24>t

I
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DCM Hyundai Ltd.
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended March 31,2021

Particulars Note No.

I Revenue
Revenue from operations
Other income

Total revenue

ll Expenses

Purchase of traded goods
Depreciation & amortisation expenses
Finance costs
Employee benefits expense
Other expenses

Total expenses

lll Profit before tax (l-ll)
lV Tax expense:

(a) Current tax expense
(b) Deferred tax (credit)/charge
(c) Tax expense for earlier year
Total tax expense

V ProfiU (loss) for the year (lll-lv)

Vl Other comprehensive income/(expense)

(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit and loss
(ii) lncome tax pertaining to items that will not be reclassifled to
profit and loss

Other comprehensive income/(expense)for the year,net of taxes

Vll total comprehensive income for the year, net of taxes (V+VD

llll Edrnings per share: (Face value Rs. 10 per
share) 27

1) Basic (Amount in Rs.)
2) Dilluted (Amount in Rs.)

r ne accompanyng nores rorm an tntegrat part ot these tinancial statements

As per our Repoft of even date attached
For Ashish Pandey & Associates
Chartered

Firm's 2C

tants

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
DGM Hyundai Ltd.

21

22

Year Ended
31.03.2021

185.96
117.38

303.34

45.91
30.56

4.31
70.04
54.19

205.01

98.33

14.39
520.68

535.07

(436.74)

(3.47)

2.42

(1.05)

___(43zZgL

in Rs. /
Year
31.03.2020

146.05
774.25

920.30

7.50
49.81

3.49
99.27
51.56

211.63

708.67

37.47
(61.53)
(2.01)

(26.07)

734.74

(2.22)

0.43

(1.79)

732.95

18.36
18.36
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DCM Hyundai Ltd.
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31,2021

Particulars

A" Gash Flows From Operatinq Actlvltles

Profit before tax
Adiustments for :

Depreciation and amortization expenses
Finance Costs
lnter€st income
Dividend lncome
(Gain) / loss on revaluation of investments
(Gain) / loss on sale of investments
(Gain) i loss on sale of properly, plant & equipment
Operatlng proflt before worklng capital changes
Adiustments for:
lncrease / (Decrease) in trade payables, other current
liabilities and short term provisions
lncrease / (Decrease) in long term liabilities & long term provisions
(lncrease) / Decrease in trade receivables, short lerm
loans & advances and other current assets
(lncrease) / Decrease in long term loans & advances and
other non current assets
Cash generated from operations
Net lncome tax paid
Net cash from operating activitiee

& Cash Flows From lnvestinq Activities

Gapital expenditure on property, plant & equipment
Capital expenditure on intangible assets
Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equipment
Proceeds from Sale of lnvestments
Bank balances not considered as cash and cash equivalents
lntercorporate deposits given
lnterest received
Dividend received
Net cash used ln lnvestlng actlvltles

c. Cash Flows From Flnancinq Activities
Finance Costs paid
Repayment towards preference shares redemption
Short term borrowings
Repayment of short term borrowings

Net cash from / (used) in financing actlvltles

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents
- At beginning of year
- At ond of year

As per our report of even date attached

For Ashish Pandey &

Firm's

0.46

--730_553-
(0.32)

300.00
(38.74)

299.68 (1,340.09)

(e12.e1) 938.65

937.57 (1.08)
24.66 937.57

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
DCM Hyundai Ltd.

Year Ended
March 31.2021

(Amount ln R!. / Lakhs)
Year Ended

March 31, 2020

98.33 708.67

30.56
4.31

(117.0e)
(0.1e)

15.92

(25.e1)
0.61

(113.87)

129.15
5.90

11.79
17.69

(5.80)
(7.86)
4.06

49.81
3.49

(4e.1e)
(0.46)

(485.00)
(23s.47)

(0.63)
(12.781

15.35
(1.20)

(123.95)

89.52
(33.06)

2.17
(30.89)

(0.32)
(6.30)
69.79

2,108.97
(2.47)

139.50

Clr

(1,230.28)

17.43
(1,325.00)

86.70
0.19

Place: Delhi
Date: gt,6€,2-o>t

Acco u rt

RN: 0220 1

Membership Number: 4

Ir,t" \qP'

(16.35)
(1,285.00)
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DCM Hyundai Ltd.
Statement of Ghanges in equity for the year ended March 31,2021

A" Equlty Share Capltal

Balance as at
01.04.2019

Changes ln Equlty
Share Capital

during the year
20'19-20

Balance as at 01.04.2019
ProfiU(Loss) for the year
Other Comprehensive lncom€/(Expenses)

Capital Reservo

Reserves and surplus

Balanco as at 31.03.2020
Profit for the year
Other Comprehsnsive lncome/(Exoense)

Securltles
Promlum Resorve

25.00 240.00

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

For AshFh Pandey &
Chaftered Accountants

As por our Report of even date attached

Number:41

Delhi

Balance as at
31.03.2020

Flrm's Registration Number

Ashlsh

Changes ln Equity
Share Gapltal

during the year
2020-2'l

Place
Date

25.00

os. o 6.|n>l

Accou rt

af

ftl,l:02201

25.00

Balance as at
31.03.2021

Retained Earnings

2/10.00

Itsms of other Comprohonsive
lncome

Remeasuroment
of lnvosttnont

4.41

(2.35)

1,757.53

7U.74

2,492.27

(436.74)

2,024.7f
734.74

(1.79)

2,757.72
(436.74)

(1.06)

2.09

\w
p/N: otv-rz-gog

Ll +7/N sVtlV
2 rlt; 063326>8

240.00

Romeasurement
of defined

bonetit
oblloetion

,rlp \,,,^

2.06

u.76\

(2.17'

0.56

Fot and on behalf of Board of Dl.octors of
DCM Hyundal Ltd.

Total

(1.61)

3.70



DCM HYUNDAI LTD.

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31. 2021

3.
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Corporate lnformation
DCM Hyundai Limited (the "Company") is a Public Limited Company incorporated in lndia and having its
registered office at 508,sth Floor, Akash Deep Building,26-A, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110001. The
Gompany is primarily engaged in trading and promotion of fabricated engineering products and leasing of
Machinery & Equipments, providing Technical know-how, Marketing Assistance and other services in relalion
thereto.

Statement of Compliance

a) Statement of Gomoliance
These Standalone Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the lndian
Accounting Standards (lnd AS) as per the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified
under section 133 of Companies Act,2013, (the'Act'), Companies (lndian Accounting Standards)
(Amendment) Rules, 2016 and other relevant provisions of the Act, as applicable.

b) Basis of Measurement
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the historical cost convention except for
certain financial instruments that are measured at fair value as required under relevant lnd AS.

Siqnificant accountinq Policies

a) Sionificant accountinq iudqements. estimates and assumotions
The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions
and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or
liabilities affected in future periods.

Judqements
ln the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following
judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Revenue Recoqnition & Presentation
The Company assesses its revenue arrangements against specific criteria, i.e. whether it has exposure to the
significant risks and rewards associated with the sale of goods or the rendering of services, in order to
determine if it is acting as a principal or as an agent. The Company has concluded that they are operating on
a principalto principal basis in all its revenue arrangements.

When deciding the most appropriate basis for presenting revenue or costs of revenue, both the legal form
and substance of the agreement between the Company and its business partners are reviewed to determine
each party's respective role in the transaction.

Useful Lives of Prooertv. Plants and Equipments
The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period.
This reassessment may result in change in depreciation expense in future periods.

Estimates and Assumptions
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting
date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and
estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and
assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances
arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when
they occur.

lncome Taxes
The Company is subject to income tax laws as applicable in lndia. Significant judgement is required in

. determining provision for income taxes. There are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate

Y4
tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Company recognises liabilities for

tax issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax
e of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such determination is made.

:l t^\

ttL



ir'

Recoverabilitv of Deferred taxes
ln assessing the recoverability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. The ultimate realisation of deferred tax
as-sets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which the temporary
differences become deductible. Management considers the projected future taxable income and tax planning
strategies in making this assessment.

b) Gurrent Versus Non-Current Classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on currenU non-current classification

Assets
An asset is treated as current when it is:
a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,
b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading
c) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least

twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

Liabilities
A liability is current when:
a) lt is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.
b) lt is held pdmarily for the purpose of trading
c) lt is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the

reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

c)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Operatinq cvcle:
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash
and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle,

Propertv. Plants & Equioments
Property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials and direct services,
any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for their intended use and
cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if
the recognition criteria are met.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is de-recognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on de-
recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss within other income.

Depreciation
Depreciation is provided using the Straight Line Method as per useful life specified in schedule ll to the
Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation is calculated on a pro-rata basis from the date of additions. No
depreciation is provided on assets sold, discarded, etc during the year. Assets costing up to ' 5,000 are fully
depreciated in the year of acquisition. Further, the Schedule ll to the Companies Act,2013 requires that
useful life and depreciation for significant components of an asset should be determined separately. The
identification of significant components is matter of technicaljudgement and is decided on case to case-basis;
wherever applicable. ln respect of assets taken on finance lease, depreciation is provided in accordance with
the policy followed for owned assets.

Capital Work ln Prooress
Capital work in progress comprises the cost of fixed assets that are not ready for their intended use at the
reporting date.

EYd

Ch a itcred
transition to lnd AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its property, plant

nts equipment as at 1 April 2016, measured as per the previous GAAP, and use that
1?C
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cost of such property, plant and equipment.

carrying value as the



lntanqible Assets
Recognition and measurement
lntangible assets that are acquired by the Company are measured initially at cost. lntangible assets with finite
useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Transition to lnd AS
On transition to lnd AS, the Company has elected to continue with the car,rying value of all its intangible
assets recognized as at 1 April 2016, measured as per the previous GAAP, and use that carrying value as
the deemed cost of such intangible assets.

Amortisation and useful lives: lntangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful life and
assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at
least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of
consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation
period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation
expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such
expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset. Amortisation is calculated over the cost of the
asset, or other amount substituted for cost.

Foreiqn Gurrencies
Functional and presentational currency
The Company's financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees (') which is also the Company's
functional currency. Functional currency is the currency of the primary economic environment in wi"ricn a
Company operates and is normally the currency in which the Company primarily generates and expends
cash, All the financial information presented in ' except where otherwise stated.

Transactions and balances
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at the functional currency spot rates
at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency
spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. Differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary
items are recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are
retranslated to the functional currency at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

0 Revenue RecoEnition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and
excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

Other income: Other income comprises interest income on investments, interest received on income
tax refund, gain on sale of mutual funds, fair value gain on mutual funds measured at fair value
through profit and loss, provision written back. lnterest income on deposits is recognized on a time
proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable 

-

g) Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to
use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

For arrangements entered into prior to the lnd AS transition date i.e. April 01, 2016, the Company has
determined whether the arrangement contain lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the
date of transition.

pany as a lessee
hrilercd lease is classified at the inception date as a finance

d)

e)

(i)

(ii)

</-'
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* lease

ease or an operating lease.



A lease where risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor is
classified as operating lease. Lease payments under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the
statement of profit and loss on a straight line basis over the lease term.

h) Provisions
General
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to setle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as
a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss, net of any
reimbursement. lf the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current
pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of discount is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss as a finance cost.

Provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.
lf it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision
is reversed.

i) Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset for one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument for another entity.

FinancialAssets

lnitial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair
value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
-Debt instruments at amortised cost
-Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
-Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit and loss (FWPL)
-Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments at amortised cost
The category applies to the Company's trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents, security
deposits and other loans and advances, etc.
A debt instrument is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
(i) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash
flows and
(ii) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.
After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (ElR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the ElR. The accretion of EIR is recorded
as an income or expense in statement of profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised
in the statement of profit and loss.

Equity instruments
All equity investments in the scope of lnd AS '109 are measured at fair value.
For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present in other
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an
instrument by- instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. lf the
Company decides to classiff an equity nstrument as at FWOCI, then all fair value changes on the
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the Other Comprehensive lncome (OCl). There is no

of the amounts from OCI to statement of profit and loss, even on sale of investment. However, the
y may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Equity instruments included within the

r i:rirIs
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category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss.



i)

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed
from the Company's Balance Sheet) when:

(i) The contractual rights to receive cash flows from the asset has expired, or
(ii) The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a
'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the iisks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Financial Liabilities

lnitial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, security deposits received etc.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories:
-Financial liabilities at amortised cost
-Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and toss (FWpL)

Financial liabilities at Amortized cost

Loans and borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the liabilities
are derecognised as wellas through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of
profit and loss.
This category generally applies to borrowings.

De-recognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss

lmpairment of Financial Assets
ln accordance with lnd-As 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) modelfor measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are initially measured at fair value with subsequent
measurement at amortised cost e.9., trade and other receivables, security deposits, loan to employees, etc.

The Company follows 'simplified approach'for recognition of impairment loss allowance for trade receivables.
The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial
recognition.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the group in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the
original effective interest rate.

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on
portfolio of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based
the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for
date, the historically observed default rates are updated and
ana
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on its historically observed default rates over
forward-looking estimates. At every reporting
changes in the forward-looking estimates are
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loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense
of profit and loss.



k) lmpairment of Non- Financial Assets
The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets, other than deferred tax assets, are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. lf any such
indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit ('CGU') is the greater of its value in use or its fair
value less costs to sell. ln assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pretax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset or CGU. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot
be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows frorn
continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets ('CGU').

An impairment loss is recognized, if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount and is recognised in statement of profit and loss.

lmpairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at end of each reporting period for any
indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been
a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to
the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

l) Fair Value Measurement
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:
(a) ln the principal market for the asset or liability, or
(b) ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an
asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the
asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant
that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the
use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
rneasurement is directly or indirectly observable
Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

m) Taxes

Current income tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid
to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted
or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income (OCl) or in equity). Current tax items are recognized in correlation to
the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax
its and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that



taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except when the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is
not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will
allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in
other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in conelation to the underlying
transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority.

n) Gash & Gash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash balance on hand,
cash balance at banks and shortterm deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they
are considered an integral part of the Company's cash management.

o) Earninq Per Shares
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to the shareholders of the
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding as at the end of reporting period.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to the shareholders of the Company by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted aveiage
number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares into
equity shares.

p) Continqent Liabilities & Continqent Assets
A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a present obligation that
may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources, or a present obligation whose amount cannot be
estimated reliably. Contingent liabilities do not warrant provisions, but are disclosed unless the possibility of
outflow of resources is remote. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial
statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of
economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the period in which the change
occurs.

q) Recent lndian Accountino Standards (lnd AS)
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards.
There is no such notification which would have been applicable from April 1,2020.

YC
q

.].-
r .il iin rcrl

f,( cr)t'0 i

' +l-



DCM Hyundai Ltd.
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended March 31 2021

Note 4 : Property, Plant and Equipment

tn

Plant and
Equipment

Furniture and
Fittings

Vehicles Office Equipment Computers TotalParticulars

Gross Garrying Arnount
As at 0{.04.20{9
Add: Additions made during the year
Less: Disposals / adjustments during the
yeaf
As at 31.03.2020

Add: Additions made during the year
Less: Disposals / adjustments during the
year_

As at 31.03.202{

Depreciation and impairment

1,66,50,366 - - - - 1,66,50,366
2,57,04,298 1,49,247 9,34,679 2,26,467 1,46,662 2,70,61,343

62,800 5,16,990 5,79,790

- 1,43,633 8,34,679 2,26,467 - 12,04,779
2,57,04,288 69,414 6,63,652 2,64,36,354

4,23,54,654 1,34,019
'15,228

8,34,679 2,09,669
16,799

1,46,662

1,17,556
9,614

4,36,79,682
32,027

1,22,77,153
46,52,555

97,33,979

1,16,22,535 26,841 4,60,562 49,659
44,06,440 36,816 1,57,839 41,846

97,33,979

As at 01.04.2019
Add: Depreciation charge for the year
Less: Disposals / adjustments during the
year
As at 31.03.2020
Add: Depreciation charge for the year
Less: Disposals / adjustments during the
year
As at 3{.03.2021

Net book value
As at 31.03.202{
As at 3,l.03.2020

Yd

62,94,996
25,89,455

1,68,19,837
1,94,09,292

63,657
1,908

65,531
85,590

6,{8,40{
20,454

2,16,278

91,505
5,894

1,34,962
4,53,927

19,492
1,73,39,,l95
1,98,65,614

1,27J74 71,95,729
82,655 27,00,366

- Lt2,Q82 6,38,855 97,399 - 7,98,936

{:
(.t
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DCM Hyundai Ltd.
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended March 31 2021

Note 5: lntangible Assets

Gross Carrying Amount
As at 01.04.2019
Add: Additions made during the year
Less: Disposals / adjustments during the year

As at 31.03.2020

Add: Additions made during the y.ear

Less: Disposals / adjustments during the year

As at 31.03.2021

Amortisation and imoairment
As at 01.04.2019
Add: Amortisation for the year

Less: On disposals / adjustments during the year

As at 31.03.2020

Add: Amortisation for the year

Less: On disposals / adjustments during the year
As at 31.03.2021

Net book value

As at 31.03.2021
As at 31.03.2020

(Amount in Rs. / Lakhs)

Gomputer Software

3.92
6.30

10.22

7.86

18.08

1.75
3.28

5.03

3.55

8.58

9.50

5.19



DCM Hvundai Ltd.
Notes to financlal statements for the Year ended March 91,2021
Note 6: lnveetments in subsidiary & assoclates

Non.Curr€nt lnvestmonts
lnvestmente ln Equlty lnstruments
lnvestments measured at Falr Value lhrough Othor Comprehenslye lncome
ln Equlty shares of Assoclate Company Quoted, fully pald up

DCM Shrlram lndustrles Limited
4,173 (31.03.2020 - 4,173), Equity Shares of Rs.10 each

Aggregate aniount of quoted investment
Market Value of quoted lnvestments

Aggregate value of investments measured at fair value through oth€r comprehensive income

As at
3{.03.2021

(Arnount ln Rs, / Lakhs)
As at

31.03.2020

4.62

4.62

4.62
4.62

4.62

7.U

7.84

7.U
7.U

7.U



DCM Hyundai Ltd.
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended March 31 2021

Note 7: Loans

(A) Non.current
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposits

- To related parties

- Others

(B) Current
Unsecured, considerod good
Others

Advance to employees
lntercorporate deposits

Note 8: Other financial assets

(A) Non current

Bank deposits (due to mature after 12 month from reporting date)
Deposits held as margin money/security for Bank Guarantee
lnterest accrued on Bank Deposits

(B) Current
Bank deposits (due to mature after 12 month from reporting date)

Deposits held as margin money/security for Bank Guarantee
lnterest accrued on Bank Deposits

Note 9: lncome Tax Expenses

A, Amounts recognised in statement of profit & loss

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended 3'1.03.2021 & 31.03.2020

Curent taxes
Cunent year

Deferred taxes
Origination and reversal of temporary differences
MAT Credit Reversal

Earlier year
Origination and reversal of temporary differences

lncome Tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss

B. Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income
The major components of income tax expense for the years ended 3'l .03.20 21 & i1.os.zo2o

lncome tax
Remeasur€ment of investments
Remeasurement of employees benefit obligation

(Amount ln Rs. / Lakhs)
As at As at

31.03.2021 31.03.2020

117.56 246.71

0.18
{17.56 246.89

0.01

1,913.45

1,913./16 555.65

2,031.02 802,5.1

{Amount in Rs. / Lakhs}

Asat Asat
31.03.202{ 31.03.2020

0.01

555.64

1 1.55
1,A7

8.41

1.43

13,42 9.84

20.58
2.86

- 23,44

13.42 33.28

(Amount in Rs, / Lakhs)

Year Ended
31.03.2021

14.39

43.95
476.74

535.08

Year Ended
31.03.2021

1.93

0.49

Year Ended
3t.03.2020

37.47

(24.06)
(37.47)

(2.01)

(26.07)

Year Ended
31.03,2020

(0.62)

0.19

lncome Tax charged to other comprehensive income 2.42 (0.43)
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DCM Hyundai Ltd.
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended March 91,2021

Reconciliation of effective tax rate
Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profiU (loss) multiplied by lndia's domestic tax rate for lhe year
ended March 31 , 2021 and March 31, 2020

ProfiV (Loss) before tax from continuing operations, including OCI
Tax rat€ as por lncome Tax Act

Tax oxpenso aa p6r above

Tax 6ff€ct of:

Exompt lncoms

Non-deductible expenses

Items taxable al lower rate

Effect of change in rate of tax

MAT crsdit r€versal

Others

Total lncome tax expense/ (credit)
Effoctive tax rate

D. Deferred tax aasets / (liabilities)

(38.72)

(0.05)

1.74
70.85

42.98
14.39
57.37

8.39
5.34

(30.61)

491.'t 3

575.63

Partlculars

Accrued expenses deductible on payment

Provision for gratuity and compensated absences
Difference in book written down value and tax written
down valuo of property, plant and equipment
Fair valuation of investments
Employee benelits
Others

[rAT credit entitlement

E Availablllty of MAT Credit is as undor

Deferred

As at
lil^rah3j ,irl

Defered tax asseig

2024-25
2031-32
2032-33
203TU
2034-35
203S.36

8.67

0.49

94.86

1.74

70.85

260/o

As at
lil^tlh al 2alral

24.66

Expire Year

As at
M.".h Al ,nrl

8.39
5.34

assets

81.75
't4.39

Defurred lax liabllllles

96.14

0.12

0.49

706.45
260/o

183.68

As at
March 31. 202O

As at March
1,1 202'l

Gross amount

476.74

16.21

518.25

546.34%

:)-

102.'.t1

1 15,84
491.13

[:Y {

:l-(!t

38.72

0.05

606.97

(0.12)

0.13

(210.18)

(26.48)

3.75%

As at
ilarch 3l- 2O2l

ln Rs. ,

As at
Mer.h 3l ,Otn

c7/tttl

8.67

0.49
30.61

0.54
0.19

31.34

at March 31,

Groag amount

14.39

14.39

-.1
i; I

L:

Net deferred tax assets/(liabllltlesl

38.77

38.77

9ntn

31.34

in Rs. /

417.09

8.53
1 1.16

8.03
8.85

37.47

(0.s4)
(0.1e)

102.11

.lS',l.'13

84.50



DCM Hyundai Ltd.

Note 10: Trade recelvables

Currgnt
Unsecured, considor€d good

Nol,e ll : Cash and caEh €qulvalentr

Cash on hand

Cheques / Demand Drafrs in hand

Balances with banks

- On currcnt accounts

For ths purpose of statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise
Cash and cash equivalents (as por note I labovs)
Book Overdrafr (Refer note 18)

Nole 12 : other bank balances

Current
Othsr balanceg

Deposits held as margin money/security for bank guaranteo

Dotalls of bank balancs / Deposlts
-Bank Deposlts due to mature after 12 months of the roporting date included under'Other non-cunent
assets'(Note-8)

Note 13: lncome tax aasets

Non.current
Taxation

As at
31.03.2021

(Amount ln Rs., Laktu)

As at
31.03.2020

745.U 6/.1.07

745.4 G41.07

(Amount ln Rs., Lakhs)

Asat Agat
31.03.2021 31.03.2020

0.01

263.97

24.66 673.59

24.06 937.57

24.66 937.57

24.66 937.57

(Amount ln R8,, Lakhs)

Asat Asat
31.03.2021 31.03.2020

3.91 3.91

3.9t 3.91

1 1.55 4.41

(Amount ln Rs,, Lakhs)

Asat Asat
31.03.2021 3{.03,2020

3.56 29.75
3.56 29.75



DCM Hyundai Ltd.
Notes to financial

Note 14: Othor curront assets

Capital advances
Other short term loans and advance6
Balance with Revenue authorities

Note 15 : Equlty share capltal

Authorised share capital

27,000,000 (31.03.2020 - 27,000,000)
EquityShar€s of Rs.10 each

lssued, subscrlbed and fully paid up

40,01,490 (31.03.2020 - 40,01,490)

EquityShares of Rs.10 each

statements for the tear ended March 31,2021

(Amount ln Rs., Lakhl
Asat Asat

31.03.2021 31.03.2020
9.09

10.39
2.44

Retained
Earning Total

2,024.77
734.74

(1.7e)

2,7s7.72
(436.74)

(1.05)

2,319.92

10.38
2.48

4q0tl5

(i) The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. each holder of equity shares ls entl{ed to one vote per share.

(ii) Thsre has been no movement in the issued, subscribed and paid up capital ofthe company.

(iii) Details of shareholder holding more than 5% shares in the company

21.96 12.86

(Amount ln Rs. / Lakhs)

Asat Asat
31.03.2021 31.03.2020

2,700.00 2,700.00
2,700.00 2,700.00

400.1 5 400.15

400.15

Asat Asat
31.03.2021 31.03.2020

19,72,000 49.28 19,72,000 49.28

8,00,000 19.99 8,00,000 19.99
3,20,000 8.00 3,20,000 8.00

(Amount ln Rs., Lakhsl

M/s DCM Shriram lndustries Limited

M/s Taib Venture Capital Mauritius Ltd.

M/s Hy'undai Precision & lnd. Co. Ltd.

Note 16: Other equity

Balance as at 0'1,04,2019

Add: ProflU(Loss) for the year
Add: Other Comprehenslve lncomei(Loss)
Add: Provision for Capital Redemption
Balanco as at 31,03.2020
Add: ProfiV(Loss) for the year
Add: Other Comprehensive lncome/(Loss)

Balanco as at 31.03.2021

4

* *
/ll,t

GapitalReserve Securities
Premium
Reserve

Capital
Redemptlon

1,285.00 1,207.72
(436.74)

(1.05)

25.00 240.00 1,285.00 769.92

240.0025.00



DGM Hyundai Ltd.
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended March 31.2021
Note 17 : Borrowlngs

Current
Unsecured
Loans and advances

Versa Trading Limited

Note 18: Other flnanclal llabllltles

Current
lnterest accured but not due on borrowings
Oth€r Payables

- Others

Note 19: Provlsions

Provision for employee benefits

(A) Non-current
- Gratuity
- Eamed leave

(B) Gurrent
- Gratuity
- Eamed leave

Note 20: Other current llabilltles

Statutory dues payable
Liability payable to excise deptt.

a) Ch a rlere d

l\ccou ntants
:L

RN
'{

300.00

300,00

(Amount in R8., Lakhs)

Asat Asat
31.03.2021 31.03.2020

3.99

27.58 17.02

3,t.57 17.02

(Amount h Rs., Lakhs)

Asat Asat
31.03;2021 31.03.2020

0.56

0.&t
1.81 1.20

0.93

0.88

0.01 1s.88

5.450.05

33.34

0.06 r9.33

1.87 20.53

(Amount ln R3. / Lakhs)

Asat Asat
31.03.2021 3t.03.2020

17.40

32.26

39.14 49.66

5.80

*



DCM Hyundai Ltd.
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended March 31 2021

(Amount ln Rs.

Note 21: Revenue from operatlons

Sale of products
lncome from leasing of Containers
Marketing assistance fee

Note 22 : Other income

lnterest income
Dividend income
Other non-operating income

- Profit on sale of investments
- Excess provision / Liabilities written back / Amount write back
- Miscellaneous income

Note 23 : Depreciation & amortisation expenses

Depreciation expenses
Amortisation expenses

Note 24 : Finance cost

lnterest expense

Note 25: Employee benefits expense

Salary and other remuneration
Contribution to provident and other funds
Provision for earned leave
Provision for gratuity
Staff welfare expenses

iairls

*
ZI

Year Ended
31.03.2021

58.53
62.94
M.49

185.96

Year Ended
31.03.2021

Year Ended
31.03.2020

27.00
3.56--56'56--

Year Ended
31.03.2021

146.05

(Amount in Rs. / Lakhs)
Year Ended
31.03.2020

Chartered

117.38

Year Ended
31.03.2021

49.19
0.46

EY Ii

0.10

239.47
485.00

0.13
. 774.25

(Amount ln Rs, / Lakhs)
Year Ended
31.03.2020

117.09
0.19

8.23
93.08
44.74

87.98
7.53
1.45
2.20
0.1 1

46.53
3.28

49.81

(Amount in Rs, / Lakhs)
Year Ended
31.03.2020

4.31 3.49

4.3'l 3.49

(Amount ln Rs. / Lakhs)
Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2021

63.66
3.26
1.01

1.50
0.61

31.03.2020

tg.a4 99.27



DCM Hyundai Ltd.
N to fi statements for the Year ended March 31 2021

Note 26 : Other expenses

Advertisement
lnsurance
Freight & forwarding
Repair & maintenance
Tour & travelling
Legal & professional
Rates & taxes
Auditor's remuneration

- Audit fee
- Tax audit fee
- Others
- Outofpocketexpenses

Printing & stationery
Director's sitting fee
Loss on foreign exchange fluctuations (Net)
Telephone & postage
(Profit) / Loss on sale/disposal of property, plant & equipment
Rent - Office
Rent - Containers
Bank iharges
Miscellaneous

Note 27 : Earnlngs per share (EPS)

Net profit / (loss) after tax as per statement of profit and loss (Rs. / Lakhs)
Weighted average number of equity shares for basic and diluted EPS

Basic/Dlluted eamings per share

Year Ended
31.03.2021

(Amount ln Rs. /.

Year Ended
31.03.2020

0.13
0.80
1.64
1.47
6.37
2.33
1.11

0,35
0.20
0.44
0.32
1.64
1.23
0.02
1.50

(0.63)
18.90
3.02
0.45

10.27
51.56

(Amount in Rs. / Lakhs)
Year Ended
31.03.2020

0.72
1 1.53
4.95
0.95

17.44
1.73

0.30
0.24
0.73
0.22
0.08
1.54

0.03

9.38

0.10
4.25

54.19

Year Ended
31.03.2021

(436.74)
40,01,490

(10.e1)

7U.74
40,01,490

18.36



28. During the financial year 2019-20, the Company had sold its entire holding in Versa Trading Limited
(VTL). The impact of sale was booked under the head "Other lncome - Profit on sale of investments" and
"Other lncome - Excess provision / Liabilities written back / Amount write back"

29, Contingent Liabilities As at 31st As at 31st
March.2021 March 2020
(Rs./Lakh) (Rs./Lakh)

Claims against the company not
acknowledged as debts

lncome Tax matters
Sales Tax matters
Labour Demands

38.58
2.75

358.00

38.58
2.75

349.00

35.97

The above amounts are subject to legal proceedings in the ordinary course of business. The legal
proceedings, when ultimately concluded, will not, in the opinion of the management, have a material effect
on the results of the operations or financial position.

30. Managerial Remuneration 2020-21
(Rs./Lakh)

To the whole time Director (upto 20.05.2020)
Salary
Contributions to Provident / Other Funds
Perquisites

Total

The appointment and remuneration of the erstwhile Whole Time Director from 28.09 .20021o 31.03.2006
is subject to Central Government approval.

31. Earnings / Expenditure in Foreign Currency

A. Earnings
Export of Goods

B. Expenditure

2.88
22.65
17.01

Travelling
Others

32. Related partv disclosure under lnd Accountinq Standard 24:

A. Names of related parties and nature of related party relationship

Versa Trading Ltd. (VTL)
(Upto 23rd March 2020)

2,072
3,805

1.48
2.66

42.54

2019-20
(Rs./Lakh)

20.68
5.58
9.71

Key Management personnel

2020-21
USD Rs./Lakh

lnvesting party in respect of which the
company is an Associate

2019-20
USD Rs./Lakh

DCM Shriram lndustries Limited (DSIL),
Daurala Foods & Beveraqes Pvt. Ltd. (DFBL)
Mr. Umesh Kumar Sharma (UKS)
Whole Time Director
(Upto 20tn Mav 2020)

jt,.
U'\

r.Y d

':J

{lir:rilered
|ris

Subsidiary Company
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.t
Subsidiary Company

42.54

38.74

3.02
0.46

16.35
66.77

The basis for d
Previous Year (Rs./Lakh)

Gratuity
value of obligation

year 14.45
2. Current service cost

1.01
4. Actuarial (gain)/loss

- VTL

6.85

6. Present value of obligation as at the end of the vear

Previous
year

0.92
Short term

2. lnterest cost

Key Management
Personnel

Ghange in present

3. Actuarial (gain)/loss
4. Total expense
Jliain actuarial assumptions

0.19

1. Present value of obligation at the beginning of the

Current
Year

3. lnterest Cost

5. Benefits paid

Previous
year

nation of liabil

Liability recognized in the financial Statements
Long term

35.97

Gost for the year
Ghange in present value of obliqation

Current
year

is as under:

1. Current service cost

Previous
year

Discount rate

Current Year (Rs./Lakh)

[ate of increase in compensation levels

Method

Gratuity

3.49

69.79

Compensated
Absences

The estimates of future salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority,
promotions and other relevant
factors such as demand and supply in employment market.

0.49

Q1.87\
0.93

6.09

0.58

Particulars

Manaqerial Remuneration- - UKS

with the rel

Fixed Assets Sold
Loan Refunded
lnterest Expense

Lease Rent Expenses -VTL

Pavment Received (net) - VTL
lnterest Paid on Loan
Dividend lncome

Balance Outstanding - VTL

33. There being no reportable segments, the requirements of Accounting Standard IND AS 108 on 'Operating Segments'
are not applicable to the company.

34. Employee benefits

- DSIL

B
Associate Company

Current
year

. VTL
-WL
-WL

Compensated
Absences

7.38

0.43 0.82
(0.16) 0.49 n.241

0.57
0.01

0.58
1.01

(0.16)

Method

t.r a;j
i:rrts

(6.00)

11.76

i'.r:c

0.94

1.38

6.85

0.88

8.35

0.06

7.00%

:r

14.45

5.50%
Projected Unit Credit

0.43

0.93

13.88

0.52

0.85

(1.50)

7.00o/o

1.38
0.82
0.49

5.50%

5.45

0.93

(1.24\

7.00o/o

5,50%
Projected Unit Credit

Method

6.09

0.63

2.69

7.OOo/"

5.50o/o

0.52

0.21





DCil Hyundal Llmltsd
Note8 to the Standalone financlal rtatemonts for the year ended March 31, 2021

Nolo 36: Flnanclal lnrtruments - Falr values and rlsk managomont

a. Flnanclal lnstrumentr - by cstegory and talr values hlerarchy

Tho followlng table shows tho carryhg amounts and falr value of financial.a88€t6 and fnancl€l llabillties, lnoludlng tholr levols in the fair value hlorarchy.

l. Ar on March 31,2020

555.65

Level I
Particulars

248.89
9.8/t

641.O7

937.57

3.91

555.65

Flnanclal at8ets
Non-current

(i) lnvestmonts
Equity inslrument
Profomce shar€s

(i) Loans'
(ii) Oth6r linancial assotsr

Curcnt
(l) lnveslments'

. Equity instrument (Mutual funds)
Prefemce shares

(l) Trads recelvablss'
(li) Cash and cash eguivalents'
(iii) Oher bank balances '
(iv) Loans.
(v) Othor llnancial assets.

Flnanclal llabllltles
Non-currenl

(i) Bonowings#

Tolal

FvTPL

Cunsnt
(l) Bonowings#
(ii) Trade payables'
(lli) Other financial liabilities'

462

17.O2

116.83

Carrvlno valuo
FVOCI

Iotal

Total

240.89
9.84

4.6_2 4,62

Level 2

4.82

17.O2

841.O7

937.57

3.91

555,05

Level 3

246.89

17.02



DClt Hyundal Llmlled
Notes to the Standalone tinanclal stalements for the year onded March 3i, 2021

ii. As on March 31,2021

rlc ie d

* *

1,913.46

300.00300.00

31.57

331.57 33t,57

Psrtlculars
FVTPL

Cun€nt
fl) lnvestmenls'

Eouitv instrumenl (Mutual fu nds)
Prefemce shares

(ii)Trade receivables'
(lli) Cash and cash squivalents*
(iv) Other bank balances '
(v) Loans'
(vi) other financial assets'

(i) lnvestments
Equitv instrumenl
Prefemce shares

(li) Loans.
(iii) Other financlal assets'

a8Eet6

(i) Bonowings#
(ii) Trade oavablss*
(ii) Other linanclal liabilitie6'

liabllitieB

(i) Borrowings#
(ii) Trade payables.
(ili) Other financial llabllities.

FVOCI

7$r.84
2if.66
3.9t

t,913.46

There have been no transfers between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 for the years onded March,31, 2020 and March 31, 201 9.

7.U

2,819.03 2,824.87

# The Companys borrowings have been contracted at both foating and fx€d rates of interesl, The bonowings at foating rate6 reset at short lntervals. Accordingly, the carrying
value of such borrowings (lncluding interest accruad but not due) approximates fair value.

'The carrying amounts of trade receivablos, cash and cash equivalonts, investments, bank balances oth€r than cash and cash equivalents and othsr ilnancial assets and

advancss to employses and bank dsposits (due for maturity after twelve monlhs ftom the reporting date), and oiher non-cunenifnancial liabllities, the carring value of which
approximat€s the fair values as on the reporting date,

Valuatlon

Following financial lnslrumbnls ar6 rsmeasurod at fair valuo as under :

(a) The fah valuo of inv€stments in quoted Equity Shares and Mutual Funds are measured at quotsd price or NRV.
(b) All foreign cunency denomlnated assets are translated using exchange rate at reporling date.

Totrl

117.74
13.42

i:Y 4

0r'r

Leval t

P cco u n Iarr lj:c

745.84
24.66

3.91

1,913.46

117.71
13.42

7.U

7.84

Leval 2

7.U

it

117.74

300.00

31.57



DCM Hyundai Limited
Notes to the Standalone financial statements for the year ended March 3i, 2021

Note 37: Rlsk Manasement

The Company Manages dsk arising from financial instruments as under

a, Financial risk management (continued)

(i) Gredit risk

The maximum exposure to credit risks is represented by the total carrylng amount of these financial assets ln the Balance Sheet:

As at March 3'1,2021 As at March 31,2020

641.07

o

'J) /rc cc n tarl ts

4.62
641.07
937.57

3.91

802.54
33.28

ln Rs.

lnvestments
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Other bank balances
Loans
Other financial assets

Particulars

1-90 days past due *

91 to 180 days past due
Mqre than 180 days past due #
Not due

Other financ3al assets
Other financial assets do not have any significant credit risk

As at March 31.2021
7.84

745.84
24.66

3.91

2,091.20
13.42

. The Company believes that the unimpaired amounts that are past due by more than gO days are still collectible in full, based on historical payment
behaviour.
# The company continuously reviews the credit to be given and the recoverability of amounts due. Majority of the trade receivables both domestic and
overseas, are from parties with rrvhom the company had long standing satisfactory dealings.

Cash and cash equivalonts
Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Company genorally transacts with the Banks with high credit ratings assigned by domestic
and international credit rating agencies.

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty to a financial inslrument will fail to perform or pay amounts due causing financial loss to the
company' lt arises from cash and cash equivalents, financial instruments and principally from credit exposure to customers relating to outstanding
receivables. The company continuously reviews the credit to be given and the recoverability of amounts due. Majority of the trade receivables are from
parties with whom the company. had long standing satisfactory dealings.

The Company's exposure to credit risk for trade receivables is as foilows:

As at

EY4

Ch;r rte re d

*l

Gross carrylng amount

745.84

745.84

64't.07



DCM HWndal Limlted
Notes to the Standalone financial statements for the year ended March 91, 2021

b. Financial risk management (continued)

(l) Liquldlty risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are seftled by
delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are fallen due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking
damage to the Company's reputation.
The Company believes that its liquidity position, including total cash and cash equivalent and bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent of
Rs. 9'37'56'544/- as at March 31,2020 (March 31, 2019 Rs. 90,255/-), anticipated future internally generated funds from operations, and itrs fully
available, revolving undrawn credit facility will enable it to meet its future known obligations in the ordinary course of business. However, if liquidity
needs were to arise, the Company believes it has access to financing arrangements, which should enable it to meet its ongoing capital, operating,
and other liquidity requirements. The Company will continue to consider various bonowing or leasing options to maximize liquidity and supplement
cash requirements as necessary.

The Company's liquidity management process as monitored by management, includes the following:
- Day to day funding, managed by monitoring future cash flows to ensure that requirements can be met.
- Maintaining rolling forecasts of the Company's liquiditv position on the basis of expected cash flows.
- Maintaining diversified credit lines.

L Maturities of financial liabilities
The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and undiscounted:

1{ years

331.57 33r.57 33r.57

Non-curent liabilities
Borrowings
Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

Current liabilities
Borrowings
Trade payables

Other fi nancial liabilities

As at March 31 ,2020

Total

As at March 31,2021

0-l year 1-5 yearsCarrying amount

Non-current liabilities
Borrowings
Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

17.O2

17.02

Carrying amount

Current liabilities
Borrowings
Trade payables

Other financial liabilities
Total

Lt)a

Ey,g

Rs. /

Accourr la

17.O2

5

Gontractual cash flows
0-l year

More than

17.O2

J:"

300.00

31.57

Total

300.00

31.57

More than
5 vears

17.O2

'17.02

Total

300.00

31.57



DCM Hyundal Llmlted
Notes to the Standalone flnanclal Etatemonts tor the yoar ended March 31, 2021

c. Financial risk management (continued)

ill) Market risk

Currency risk

lnterost rate ri3k

Noto 38: Capital managemont

Market risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Markst risk comprises two types of risk:currency risk and intorest rate risk' The objective of market risk managemeht is to m"n"g" il control market risk exposures within acceptable paramelers, whileoptimising lhe retum'The Board of directors is responsibls for selting up of policies and proc;duros lo manage markot risks of tho company.

cunency risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foroign exchange rates. The company is exposed to theeffects of fluctuation in the prevailing foreign.currency exchange rates on its financial position and 
-cash 

flowsl exposurJ arises primarily due to exchange ratefluctualions betwoen the functional cunency and other cunenciesirom lhe company's operating, investing and financing activities.
company is not exposed to foreign currency sensitivity because company does not have any outstanding foreign currency exposure as on March 31, 2020 and March31,2019

lnlerest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial inslrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interesl rates. The company,s maln intorestrate risk arises from long-torm borrowings with variable rates, which expose the company to c€sh ffow interest rate risk.
GompanyisnotexposedlointorestratesensitivitybecausecompanydoesnothaveanyoutstandinglongtermborrowingasonMarch3.t,2o2oandMarch3l,20lg

For the purpose of the company's capital management, capital includes issued equity share capital, securities premium and all other equity reserves attributable to theequity holders of the company. The primary objective of the manag_ement of the comlany's capital structure is to maintain an efficient mix of debt and equity in order to
;,:lL""t Irlir:T"]t Xi3',:1":1""""Sii*.f:i1* deshabiiitv or retaining Rnancii nJ[iriivio prr.u" ruriness opporrunities and adequare acc€;, i; iii;t i;

The company manages its capital structure and makes adigstments to it in lighl of changes in the economic/ business conditions and requirements.

lH"";lflf"*llJtliiililljl;i,|';n"':;*?1""d as interest-bearins debts (ress cash & cash €quivarents) divided by td,rar capitar (equity attdburabre to €quity

(920.s5)

3,1 57.872,720.07

-29,15o/.

business is not significanlly impacted by COVID-I9 pandemic. The company has considered the possibleknown to lhe management upto the date of approval of theso accounts, to assess and finalise th6 carrying amount of its ass€tsis anticlpat€d in these financial

300.00

31.57

24.66
17.O2

937.57

NArtN J+/N
DtN: o6Zg3e >g

-i

'11

\r*-
UDA

As at
March 31, 2021

U P7A
.D

Other Financial Liabilitios
Less : Cash and cash equivalent

Note 39: As at March 31' 2021 and march 31, 2020, thero are no outstanding dues to Micro, small and Medium Entsrprises, There is no interosr due or oulstanding on the same.None of the parties have confirmed thsmselves to be cobvered undlr " The Micro, small and Medium Enterprise oeverofment ect, 2006' (MSMED Act, 2006).

not dobt

Note 40: ln view of the management, the cuffent assets, loans and advances and other assets as at March 31, 2021 havea value on realisation in the ordinary course ofbusiness at least equal to the amount at which thoy are stated in the balance sheet as a tMarch g1,2021.

Note 41: The Company based on its assessment believes that the

net

equity (B)

to adjusted ratio (A/B)

impact of intemal and
and liabilities.

0ltar

Place : Delhi
Date : O S,O 6, ?nll

statemsnts.

As at
March 31,2020

306.91

For and on behalf of the Board of DhectoF ot

1'l.28Yo

N : olq.(2808

DCM Hyundai Ltd.


